Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: FEBRUARY 4, 2015

SUBJECT: Request Council authorization to authorize execution of a
modification to Agreement with Kentucky Office of Homeland
Security for funding under the Law Enforcement Protection Program
for purchase of soft body armor vests

On May 22, 2014 (Resolution No. 268-2014), Council approved acceptance of award of
funds in the amount of $13,750 from the Kentucky Office of Homeland Security under
the Law Enforcement Protection Program for the purchase of 25 soft body armor vests.
This agreement expires on April 30, 2015. :

The Kentucky Office of Homeland Security has offered the LFUCG a modification
extending the period of performance through August 31, 2015.

Council authorization to execute the modification to the agreement is hereby requested.

e

Irene Gooding, Directet

Xc:  Ronnie Bastin, Commissioner of Public Safety
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